Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref: GBG6188S

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 23 July 2019 7:49 AM

Susan Low

Marcus Chua (LKKAuto); Admin A

<REJECTION>Your Ref: GBG6188S *Our Ref: CC4/ASM19012439/Upa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJZ 487Z(AXA) & GBG 6188S ON 08/07/2019]

Sketch Plan_SJZ487Z.pdf; POLICE REPORT_SJZ487Z.pdf, VIDEO SCREENSHOT.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19012439/Upa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 487Z(AXA) & GBG 6188S ON 08/07/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and car video footage screenshot for your easy
reference. The traffic light was green in our insured’s favour. Our insured has the right of way.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and
unable to look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



